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AR EA LI B RARY
Diana Magner
34447 Unger Dr.

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

4t09t2025

Dear Ms. Magner:

I am pteased that you wiu. be Leading 8 STEM programs for schoot-age chitdren. These programs witt

be hetd on 6/1 1t2O25,6118t2O25,6t25t2025,712t2025,71912025,7116/2025,712312025, and

7t3012025.

The Library witt pay you $t 50 for each program. This fee witt inctude your prep time, as wetl as set-

up, programming, and ctean-up time. ln addition, the Library wiLt provide $50 tor suppties and

materiats, for a totat of $200 per program. Payment witt be after the program. lf these arrangements

are agreeable, ptease sign betow, and return this contract to the tibrary.

My e-mait is: wrichter@grandrapidsmn.gov. Don't hesitate to contact me if you have questions or

concerns about the arrangements for your programs.

Sincerety,

Witt Richter

Library Director

These terms are accePtabte:

4 -1-25

Signature Date

Approved for the Board of Directors
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